Public Document Pack

ISLINGTON

Governance and Human Resources
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D

Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 30 June 2015 at 6.30 pm.

John Lynch
Head of Democratic Services

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall

Tel ;020 7527 3068

E-mail . democracy@islington.gov.uk

Despatched . 22 June 2015

Membership Substitute

Councillor Flora Williamson (Chair) All other members of the Licensing committee

Councillor Satnam Gill (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Aysegul Erdogan

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome: Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.




Formal matters Page

Introductions and procedure
Apologies for absence
Declarations of substitute members
Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
= jfitis not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes
apparent;
= you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the
discussion and vote on the item.

*(@)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and
the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or
longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.

This applies to all members present at the meeting.
Order of Business
Items for Decision Page

Pistachio and Pickle Dairy, 6 Camden Passage, N1 8ED - Application for a 1-36
new premises licence St Peter’s



Oldroyd, 344 Upper Street, N1 OPD - Application for a new premises licence 37-70

St Peter’s
Bone Daddies, 10 Baldwin Street, EC1V 9NU - Application for a new 71-108
premises licence Bunhill

Loves Company, Unit 1, 104-122 City Road, EC1V 2NR -Review of premises 109 — 148
licence Bunhill

Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.

Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda,
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during
discussion thereof.

Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given

permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed

below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a

summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6) Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 10

by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appeatr. mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Responsible Authorities 2
13) Interested parties mins
14) Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given
permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed
below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) The applicant (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 10
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the mins
Authority, may appear.

5) The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters
arising from their submission.

6) Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 10
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the mins
Authority, may appear.

7) The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) on
matters arising from their submission.

8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Applicant 2
13) Other representatives mins
14) Licensee each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item B1
ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 30" June 2015 St Peter's
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
Pistachio and Pickle Diary, 6 Camden Passage, London N1 8ED

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
1.2 The application is for a licence to allow:

o The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 10:00 to 22:30 on Mondays
to Saturdays and 10:00 to 22:00 on Sundays.

o The following opening hours: 10:00 to 22:30 on Mondays to Saturdays and 10:00 to
20:00 on Sundays.

2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No
Noise No
Health and Safety i No

Page 1



Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes: 12
Other bodies Yes 1 local business
Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2

41

5.1

5.2

Six local residents have submitted representations.
Planning Implications

The Planning & Development section have reported that:

“The use would not appear to require planning permission. The fact alcohol sales are taking
place would not, in itself, lead to a change of use, provided this remains ancillary to the primary
use as a shop under class A1. The application states that this is to be the case and unless this
position were to alter then consent from planning would not be required.”

Recommendations

To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
20083.

To consider that this address is in the Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington.
This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to the existing
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 2




5.3 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)

ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 3)

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by

(A A Qg Z{ﬁj Date lg / é// U'

Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Received by

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @islington.qov.uk

Page 3



201S L1t

Islington For help contact

Application for a premises licence Seensinn@isington.aoy.uk

Q ISLINGTON Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 030 7527 3031
Due: o2/06 (1S

* vequired Informatior

Secion1of19

s

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system,

You can put what you want here to help you
Your reference & Camden Passage track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? z:i;?;;:ii@geﬁ ;?ﬁ?ﬁiﬁgzs}ﬁg:?sn :
C Yes & No work for,

Applicant Details

* First name Imatthew

* Family name [keiiy

* E-mail info@pistachioandpickle.com

Main telephone number 07908802990 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[T Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
» person without any special legal structure,
C Applying 25 an individual Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.
Applicant Business
*|s your business registered (" Yes & No Rax exle Vadue: £4 4, Seo
in the UK with Companles .
House?
* |s your business registered C Yes & No
outside the UK?
PR . . - . If your business is registered, use its
Business name pistachio & pickle Dairy registered name.

* VAT number B 117647113 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

* Legal status | Partnership | { P—z / L{-' { Q’LKL(;}
£490.00|Ecms

Page 4 DS/os/15

B s s m et Tialimdmn wmod Fmcbomiine =5 130487 YAAN



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business jowner

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country IU nited Kingdom business i:{ocated. A y

Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

* Building number or name IG

* Street camden passage
District
* City or town london

County or administrative area |

* Postcode in! 8ed

* Country United Kingdom

v

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C 0OS map reference C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name i6 ]
Street Icamden passage ]
District | |

City ortown Ilondon

County or administrative area [islington

Postcode ln1 8ed |
Country lUnited Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number |020 7354 0656

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) lZS.OOO

Page 5

S Py nerfa Pledimbas meed 7 mscbumilas mf LERACM IAAN



Section3of19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[T Anindividual or individuals

0

Alimnited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O oOooonQoad

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[7] Other {for example a statutory carporation)
Confirm The Following

K 1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

M 1 am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name lmatthew kelly i

Details

Registered number (where | I l
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page6



Continued from previous page...

partnership

Address

Building number or name |63

Street coronation road
District |
City or town london

County or administrative area

Postcode Iel 39qb

Country United Kingdom l
Contact Details

E-mail info@pistachioandpickle.com

Telephone number 07908802990

Other telephone number

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name steven cooper

Details

Registered number (where I
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

partnership

Address

Building number or name 63

Street ]coronation road
District
City or town Ilondon

County or administrative area |

Postcode lel 39gb

Country United Kingdom

T AR AP

Page 7




Continued from previous page...

Contact Details

E-mail info@pistachioandpickie.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add gﬁq;hgjagsﬁicamf: . i

Section50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

o1|/los| /| 2015 |
dd mm YYYY

If you wish the licence to be
valid only fora limited period, | | /| | /| |
when doyouwantittoend - YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises,

Artisan Cheese Shop, split over 3 floors, located on camden passage: pedestrianised retail & restaurant shopping quarter.
Licensable activities will take place on ground and 1st floor, and below external canopy on Camden Passage. It is our
intention to serve alcohol, on premises, ONLY with food. This policy will be clearly sign-posted. Off-licence alcohal
purchases will be permitted, but not for consumption on premises.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, 1

state the number expected to

attend
—— %‘i§f§{1,9 ,, -

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

T

Sscionyefis. 0

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes

i

i
o

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Page 8

e rom e re . m Posn i



Continued from previous page... C Ye & No

Section9of1s

PROVISION OF BOXIﬁG OR WRESTUNG ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes & No

PROVISION OF LIVEMUSIC

Will you be providing live music?
" Yes & No

Sectoniiofia.

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ~ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End E (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the days
N Y it bk
TUESDAY
Start End E
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ End
THURSDAY
start [10:00 End [2230
FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | End
SATURDAY
Start | End [2230

End

l

Start

Page 9

o P i sml Prubn s mer s P m b omifas o §ER AT Y DO




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start

Start End )

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?
& Indoors

Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. indoors may
" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Qutdoors

mood music will be played inside the the shop to ground and 1st floors

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occuron additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

& hNo

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
C Yes & No
Section140f19 ,
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 3 @
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
 Yes

& No

e

R
i B

s oy




|Continued from previous page...

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
| | of the week when you intend the premises
Start ::\ End :l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [:: End l_—__:l
WEDNESDAY
Start EOE End
st [ ] d [
THURSDAY
Start [1000 ] End
Start l:l End
FRIDAY
Start 10:00 End @:
sun [ a [
SATURDAY
start [1000__| End [2230 |
SUNDAY
Start }10:00 End |22:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises C Offthepremises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

LY
%}
=

R e e PVl b i @ne o P bomilme of 3 EAECTS AN



Continued from previous page...

E |

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on & particular day e.g. Christmas Fve.

State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name matthew

Family name kelly

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name 63

Street [coronation road

District

City or town london ’ f
Countyor administrative area |newham 1
Postcode e139gb

Country United Kingdom I

Personal Licence number

(if known) [12/00685/LAPER |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) Ii.cndon Borough of Newham l

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(' Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent I if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (ifknown} | the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’




Continued from previous page...
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children
Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.
Section17of19 00 =
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY e
Start [HI__: End z@——_____] g;it;g:&?&;:\;:n?; ;;vce:(:!coaltails for th(-:\ days
sart [ tnd [ tobeusedtorthescimiy
TUESDAY
start [11:00 End
WEDNESDAY
Start |11:00 End j22:30
THURSDAY
Start [11:00 End [22:30
FRIDAY
Start |11:00 End ‘HJ_:
Start ::] End
SATURDAY
Start end [ |
SUNDAY
Start [11:00 End [2200 |
State any seasonal variations

Page 13

T Fn Pl bis men o T mmbamEime AT VWY



Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 180f 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b.c.de}

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Managements Arrangements

- we will employ only capable and experienced staff, whom we will train to implement relevant techniques to resolve
possible alcohol related conflict issues and first aid

- We will prepare and execute a relevant Risk Assessment related to all activities taking place on site.

2. Measures to influence customer behaviour

- The sale of cheese platters will be the primary focus and the sale of alcohol will be an ancillary purchase. Customers will
not be allowed to order alcohol unless they are eating. Clear signage both in-store and on the website will advise
customers of our policy. :

- This policy will mitigate the over-consumption of alcohol which may lead to aggressive behaviour.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- we will train staff in crime prevention measures relevant to our operation.

- in our risk assessment we will develop clear procedures to deal will violent or anti-social behaviour
- we will promote a responsible drinking environment through our "drink only if you eat” policy

- alcohol will be stored in the basement behind roped and attended counter space

¢} Public safety

- detailed fire risk assessment will be available for inspection by 10, if necessary

- staff will be trained in correct procedures for reporting a fire and evacuation

- capacity will be 4 members of staff, 4 persons (customersjto ground floor, 8 persons to outside footpath area, 16 persons
to upstairs seating area, making maximum safe capacity 32 persons in total

- staff will enforce capacity as a matter of public safety

d} The prevention of public nuisance

- Opening and closing hours are conducive to the reduction of nojse impact on local residential community

ayc 41

% Pt Pelnbor ol Fombon o wf LT N0



Continued from previous page...

~there are no residential properties adjacent to the property

- we will have a 'please leave quietly’ sign clearly displayed for customers' information

- internal & external lighting will prevent so called 'dark spots’

- external lighting will illuminate area UNDERNEATH the canopy, which will therefore reduce light pollution

- we use a reputable waste collector FirstMile

- staff will be trained to minimise the impact of waste waiting outside property for collection and to re-use and recycle
wherever possible

e) The protection of children from harm

- we will prevent under-age drinking, by using a "proof of age” policy.
- we will not engage in promotions that target children or under age drinking.
- persons under the age of 18 will be excluded from the first floor seating area during licensing hours

R —————

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A- No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*|f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

Page 15

5 Pleaman’e Brintar snsd Camteniine af LEASO WD




montinued from previous page...

#* Epe amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

. /we understand itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to leve! 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?” ,

* Full name matthew kelly i
* Capacity Ipartner !
* Date los|/]os| /] 2015

dd mim YYYY

| Addanothersignatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto hitps//www.govulk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/islinaton/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT iS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER 3ECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

st e ———

Applicant reference number ]6 Camden Passage

Fee paid I l

Payment provider reference l l

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitied

ooy ooy sy gusesa gy

Approval deadline

Error message ]

Is Digitally signed O

Page 16

A P s o Fa Fnlvodim g dood P on s b o §E 1R ST NS0



ehrevious 3+ 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 18 News

Page 17

R TORRC I L 3% S e L S R R Y I T ]




LATENT pF e TERABL
CANOY « f QRSP
SCATING BEWLDW

Page 18




Forde, Niall Ref 4

Subject: FW: PISTACHIO & PICKLE, 6 CAMDEN PASSAGE, N1 8ED

Dear Mr Senler

PISTACHIO & PICKLE
6 CAMDEN PASSAGE
ISLINGTON

LONDON N1 8ED

| object to the grunting of an alcohol licence to PISTACHIO & PIKLE.

My xxxx is only xxxx xxxx from PISTACHIO & PIKLE. | already have problems with drunk, who make a mess the front
of my shop, and lean over the grill, which makes alarm go.

Camden Passage is already too many cafes and restaurants, and shops with alcohol licence. Camden Passage was
unique place with individual trades and shops. Now it's becoming a just normal place to eat and drink.

Please let us not have yet another establishment dispensing alcohol in this area.

Yours Faithfully

Page 19




Forde, Niall R&EP 2

Subject: FW: PISTACHIO & PICKLE DAIRY, 6 CAMDEN PASSAGE, N1 8ED.

Dear Mr Senler,

Yet again | am writing to object to another application.

These applications come one after another despite the fact that we are in a “Saturation Zone” and each
applicant has to demonstrate that this additional licence

will not add to the “Cumulative Impact” in the Zone which is already inundated with drinking
establishments. At this rate it will be just a question of time before Camden Passage

and Islington High Street lose their unique identity and become a place to drink and eat, with no
consideration for the many residents living above the shops and the remaining individual traders

which suffer all the usual unpleasant side effects that go with the sale of alcohol, details of which | have
outlined so many times before.

Yours Faithfully,

Page 20




MMERCIAL/LICENSING !
| REP 3

g1 JUN 2015

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application ple is-farm torhelp youic
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. POBERIROTRMNGR WHisio .

: 222 UPPER ST LONDON N1 1XR .
You do not have {o make any comment, and comments i ay%:se»ma e-in supportofas - '
well as against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing

objectives (please sse the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address:

Pistachio & Pickle Dairy. 8 Camden Passage, Islington, London, N1 8ED

Your Name:

Interest:

?&:—'S (peENTT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Cé‘zair, Coungcillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concemns or
observations, you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be
addressed:

Public Nuisance We opreet 75 s ?ﬂf&e’:@{@m

) “ wwzz‘& %%Zségawym/w ;%/w

¥y S 2,

hes , soell afa roarnd Mé‘#’ﬁi
9%/”%%%%‘ 'éff%f
d V.

‘\/é —td /%99& S A dkag o
Crime and Disorder C;;{,{ Y Q?,,\mé; Loaf '

"Page 21



.
... - /// -
- e -

- . /%?;W //é%;/ - , . . > %%ﬁ

e e
o -

tan
///ZZ% -

onymous
 RRNEN
etails

R

o . .

. ' //// ..

. . . . .
/,{/j, S - ; o - - /, i - e ' B L ;4/ G

. ... _

e kP e o e e
ies of this representation will be sent to the nt; or-their agent/!

e e i e e TR

uding name et rsona

7//
.

. //’///
///

. '»/ - , =

.

.

ephone numbers a will be removed) unless
requested anonymity. representation villbe includ
b avalable {0 the public and willbe published on he internet

on-line version o ; ill Bave.name and address detai

il

R i

S
. . e g
lease. me and address Is con%g%p}jetedjgm
e i e /%ff///ﬁ/l% //;y///// St

e
.

.

. e
. . - —
o - P .
S o .
%W/ . . i . .
- s ” . o -
. /45; %%ZJ«/ o

s




f fﬁ‘é@{

fg Ao ?ﬁm 25 A @@ﬁsx/
< s /mzfa/é Qﬁ:ﬁs@&»y )

3%

"?f;} /’%‘*@éﬁw&@w M«@M ) A gﬁ,f
07 ?,@% Lt < L

Page 23



REF 4

Yesim Senler
Licensing Team
Public Protection Divy
Environment & Regener
Islington Council

222 Upper Street ;
London NI 1XR June 1 2015

PUBLIC PROT:
222 UPPER

Re: Licensing Agﬁiﬁcétisa from Pistachio & Pickle =
6 Camden Passage N1

Dear Sir

I wish to object to thlﬁ alcohol Jlicense aspplication for the
following reasons

1) The applicant is a cheese shop which wants to sell alcohol

for consumption on the premises with cheese and alsc to have
off-sales for consumption off the premises. The location is in a
Cumulative Impact Zone, and the sale of alcohol as intended would
increase the impact in an area where there are already 10
licensed premises in the few hundred yards belween the York and
Camden Head public houses (including the 2 pubs). The applicant
has not given any justification for this impact.

2} To grant the application would have a detrimental impact on
the amenity of local residents living in the flats above the
shops 20 feet away across Camden Passage due Lo late night noise.

3} The applicant has described Camden Passage as a mixed retail

and restaurant area but this description has no official validity.
In fact Camden Passage is in 8 Conservation Ares and is

designated as a Specialist Shopping Area, a category which fits a
specialist cheese shop but not a cafe/bar selling cheese with
alcoholic drinks.,

4} The sale of alcohol would turn the cheese shop from retail to
cafe/bar use and it is unclear whether even the limited planning
procedures necessary have been followed in this case.

5) A new off-license with the late-night recorded music license
applied for is undesirable due to noise in this canyon-like
residentizl area.

6) The late-night intended provision of outside seating does not
respect the normal restriction of ocutside seating only up to 6pm
authorised by the Street Furniture Secticon teo those premises
which have applied for chair and table permits.

It is to be hoped that the precedent will be followed of Agpestat
in this area which was refused a license.

=

Yours faithfully



Forde, Niall Q@D 5

Subject: FW: Pistachio and Pickle Dairy, 6 Camden Passage, London N1 8ED

Dear Mr Senior,

I write to object to the application for a license for the above property to sell alcohol. My objection in
particular relates to the consumption of alcohol outside the premises until 22:30h generally, and 22:00h on
Sundays. All other premises in Camden Passage are limited to the sale of alcohol (and food) externally up to
18:30h, and I can see no good reason why this applicant should have preferential treatment. The reason for
the limitation was for the benefit of the many residents in Camden Passage, and the surrounding streets such
as Charlton Place, which is where I live.

I am happy to amplify on this if required.

Regards

Page 25



Forde, Niall f REP (&

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application: Pistachio and Pickle Dairy

| object to this application.

The property is in a narrow passageway and is surrounded by residential properties. In the stretch
from the York and the Camden Head there are already 8 properties, including those pubs, with
an alcohol licence and there are many more on Upper Street, a moments walk away. This
property is in the cumulative impact area and one of the areas in the borough which has the
highest alcohol related crime and ASB.

A property once it has an alcohol licence retains that licence whosever is the owner or whatsoever
the business. This is vital when looking at the application and considering the impact on the area
and the residents.

The application is for a full on and off licence. There are no restrictions on the off licence. This
means that any subsequent owner could alter the business to that of an off licence and as the use
is currently A1 this would not require any planning consent. It could be done without further
reference to the Council. The sales of alcohol could be anything including cheap strong cider and
spirits. If the past is anything to go by some purchasers of these products will then go to the parks,
green spaces or doorsteps and consume their purchases.

Given the location and the history of preloading in the area the last thing needed is an off licence.
The committee lave refused such applications before for businesses in this area and will | trust
continue so to do.

| also object to the on licence.

This is a shop with an A1 use. To convert the premises to, in effect a wine bar goes against this
policy and would require planning consent. There is a council policy of there being a sufficient
proportion of retail premises this use would go against that policy.

The applicant wishes to serve 8 people outside until 10:30 pm. Camden Passage is very narrow at
this point and as mentioned above has a high proportion of residential properties. Such a use
would be noisy however well behaved the diners as 8 people eating and drinking are noisy. In
addition if this is permitted then no doubt Crepe Affair, Chipotle, The EIk in the Woods, The
Breakfast Club and Kipferl would wish to serve outside for similar times and the whole
environment would change and become a night time outside eating area. This would increase
noise to an unacceptable level.

Although the applicant says any alcohol would only be served with food what is proposed is not a
substantial meal. It would be perfectly possible for a customer to drink having only consumed a
small portion of cheese and biscuits. The venue is not therefore a restaurant, and given its size
could not be, but a wine bar which also has the ability to serve spirits and beer. This is not an
acceptable use for this property in this location.

For these reasons the application should be refused.

Page 26



Forde, Niall REP 7

Subject: FW: Application for Alcohol license No.6 Camden Passage

Dear sir/madam,

we’ve just been informed by a very concerned neighbour regarding the application for a license for alcohol
until 22.30pm at No.6 Camden Passage.

We are based in No.xx, and daytime, perhaps not such an issue, Xxxxx xxxx, already able to hear the noise
from the pubs (York and Camden Head) concerned about alcohol consumption along a small passage.

Most alarming though is that we had no correspondence whatsoever and neither is there anything posted
along the public space of camden passage. Many of the neighbours would be unaware of this? Could this be

looked into as i suspect if this does go ahead, there will be many unhappy people in the neighbourhood....

Also, we would appreciate if our objection to the application remains anonymous.

Page 27




— REF £

L
—
g ;

/A

?Mﬁ%%&{mhg
Y @M/%

Cbler , Ar

fm/gwdﬁ
%%?QMMW

Arew : ‘

&—fc‘-& W, Vbéégj% MMM&
H Gy el s,
At f o ot o,
L Pk ofl kUt

Page 28



7£ Shey  Avwst d«/'mq Jwe /
7 e,

Page 29



Forde, Niall REP 9

Subject: FW: Alcohol Licence 6 Camden Passage

Dear Sir,

| wish to raise an objection to the application made for an alcohol licence made by Pistachio and Pickle, 6 Camden
Passage, London, N1 8ED.

| am the landlord of the property, as well as owning the Antique shop next door (Kevin Page Oriental Art). | was not
informed by Steve and Matt they had applied for this. Below is the email | have sent to Pistachio and Pickle.

Regards,

Dear Steve and Matt,

| have outlined your application to my solicitor and he has advised me as follows.The lease was granted for Al use
which we don't believe includes alcohol.It also provides that the tenant may not use the property for a use which
causes nuisance or inconvenience to neighbours.l have also been advised that you must agree terms with me
first,the lease will need to be varied to reflect any agreed terms and then you can apply for a Premises Licence.In the
meantime as now time is so short | have to withhold consent and object to the application, S

Page 30



OBJECTIONS TO THE PROPOSED LICENCE

FOR PISTACHIO AND PICKLE
6 CAMDEN PASSAGE

Page 31

REF (O



LIC NUISANCE

This very narrow section of Camden Passage serves as an echo tunnel which impacts
on the lives of the unfortunate residents comprising a total of six flats at this site.

We collectively lodge our objections as the freeholder and tenants of the two flats
located at 17/19 Camden Passage, all of whom have first hand knowledge of the
decibel levels endured from passers by in the evening. These levels steadily increase
as the alcohol in the bloodstream and the evening progresses. The Applicants request
for outside seating for 8 persons will increase this even further.

We question the Applicants total disregard for the residents of the four flats directly
opposite, with the stipulation that “there are no residents adjacent”. The lack of
privacy that will be afforded these residents, in particular the first floor of 17/19
Camden Passage with the proposed 16 upstairs customers, is illustrated by the
attached photograph.

The increase in sustained noise levels during the entire day, seven days a week, is
difficult to illustrate but can easily be imagined and if necessary calculated.

VENTION OF CRIME DISORDER

The suggestion that the opening and closing hours are “‘conducive to the reduction of
noise impact’ is risible. This section of the Passage is little wider than an alleyway. iIf
we assume it takes 30 minutes to clear the restaurant, with the empty wine bottles
being dragged out after the suggested closing time of 22.30 x 6 days a week and 22.00
on Sunday this will all bugely impact on the lives of the residents.

The First Mile collection will either be at some ungodly hour from Charlton
Place/Islington High Street which will all further contribute to unnecessary noise

pollution. If the collection isn’t made at some ungodly hour the bottles remain as
missiles ready to b the plate windows and the black ba

serve as the perfect make-do urinals.

Page 32



PUBLL iTY

We question the suitability of the upstairs of the premises for dining and welcome a
report from the Fire Officer as to how the customers will be evacuated down a very
narrow, winding staircase in the event of an emergency.

These buildings arc very early and many still retain lath and plaster walls. Any fire
and sparks could have the capability of quickly raging out of control.

In summary, this Application appears to be a thinly veiled attempt at a change of use
from Al to A3. There is clearly insufficient room to accommodate the number of ,
tables suggested along with the existing counter and this is the last section of Camden

Passage which remains totally retail and we strongly object for the above reasons.

e
-
itk S |
A w we e : I

Page 33




Appendix 3

1. The premises shall only employ capable and experienced staff, who are trained to implement
techniques to resolve alcohol related conflict issues and first aid.

2. The licence holder shall prepare and execute relevant risk assessment to all activities taking
place on the site.

3. The sale of alcohol will be an ancillary to the sale of cheese platters at the premises.
4. Customers will not be able to purchase alcohol unless they are eating.

5. There shall be clear signage both in store and on the website to advise customers of their
policy in relation to the sale of alcohol.

6. Staff shall be trained in crime prevention measures.

7. The premises will promote responsible drinking through only permitting the sale of alcohol with
food.

8. There shall be a detailed fire risk assessment at the premises, which shall be made available
to authorised officers.

9. All staff shall be trained in the correct procedures to reporting and evacuation in case of a fire.
10. The maximum safe capacity at the premises shall not exceed 32 persons including staff.
11. Signs shall be placed at the exits asking customers to remember to leave the premises quietly.

12.The internal and external lighting shall be fully maintained to ensure all areas of the premises
are suitably illuminated.

13.There shall be a reputable waste collection contractor.

14. All staff shall be trained to minimise the impact of waste waiting outside of the property for
collection and to re-use and recycle wherever possible.

15.The premises shall enforce a proof of age scheme to prevent underage drinking.

16.The premises shall not engage in promotions that could potentially encourage underage
drinking.

17.Person under the age of 18 will be excluded from the first floor seating area during licensable
hours.

Page 34



ST0C-90-8T
: Je pajulid

Od Oy
: Aq pajulid

Atepunog
ybnoiog uojbuyst

abessed uapwe)
9 ‘Aseiqg appid
3 olydejsid : UL

v

n._ou.t
um:twus.oﬂwm

B
G102 ©
® 0

~

3

P

HCCHSSORYE 9SUOIRFSO EHUG @ UUHAULY
2T m«.._._n_s.hﬁ [4C)] ucu_.;now\ 7

OVON SHINYAE

-
-

ema®
Lae” -
-




This page is intentionally left blank



Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Agenda Item B2

ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Meeting of

Date

Agenda ltem

Ward(s)

Licensing Sub-Committee

30" June 2015

St. Peter's

Delete as
appropriate

Non-exempt

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
OLDROYD, 344 UPPER STREET, LONDON, N1 OPD

1. Synopsis

1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 The new application is to:

o Allow the sale by retail of alcohol, on & off sales, Sundays to Thursdays from 10:00 until
23:00; and Fridays and Saturdays 10:00 to 00:00
o Allow the provision of late night refreshment, Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:00..

Proposed opening hours are, Sundays to Thursdays from 10:00 until 23:30 and Friday
and Saturdays from 10:00 until 00:30 the following day..

2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No
Noise No
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No

Page 37



Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No

Local residents

Yes: Four local residents

Other bodies No:
3. Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form; response to residential representations.
Appendix 2: representations; -
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2 .The application is subject to four representations from local residents.

4. Planning Implications
4.1 None
5 Recommendations

5.1 To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act

2003.

5.2 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating

Schedule (see appendix 3)

ii. -any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing

objectives.(see appendix 3)

i, any conditions deemed necessary by the Committee to promote the four licensing

objectives.

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing

objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Page 38




Final Report Clearance

Se l-’? Date / ?/ é//S'

Signed by

Received by
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 39



Ilhomas & Thomas
2015 €3L%L

Application for a premises licence to be granted Dwul .'CQ’! Oé’f <
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form. if you are completing this form by
hand please write leglibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black
ink. Use additional shaets If necessary.

You may wish to keep 8 copy of the completed form for your records.

We Tom Oldroyd Lmited e
{insert name(s) of opplicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Oldroyd '
344 Upper Street
Post town London Postcode N10OPD

Telephone number at premises {if any}

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £25,750 /

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for 2 premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [1  please complete section (A}
b} a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii.  asapartnership please complete section (B)

iil.  asan unincorporated association or please complete section {B)
iv. other {for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B}
c) a recognised club please complete section (B}

d} a charity

OO0O000OK

please complete section (B}

LR 72
APP FORM £100-00/ 03290

Page 40 oot 4<




e} the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B}

a heslth service body

b

please complete section (B)

0oo

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14)} in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

o
By

ga)  aperson whois registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 ]  please complete section {8)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 {within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h} the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ please complete section {8
and Wales

* if you are applying as 2 person described in {2} or (b} please confirm:

Please tick ves

l'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X
licensable activities; or
1 am making the application pursuantic s

statutory function or N

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

) Other Title (for
me [0 s [ Miss [ ] ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

fam 18 years old or over Q Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Fostcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 41




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT {if applicable)

. Other Title {for
Me [ wMes [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
tam 18 years old or over D Please tick ves

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Paost town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optional}

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concemed,

Name
Tom Oldroyd Limited

Address

1A Bamborough Gardens
London

W12 80N

Registered number {(where applicable}
09431427

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 42




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

if you wish the licence to be valid only for 2 limited period, when do you
want it to end?

MM YYYY

kA .i..z LILiizigi;lz

MM YYYY

(T

Please give & general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

‘Oldroyd' is the first restaurant offering from former Chef Director for the Polpo restaurant group, Tom
Oldroyd.

The restaurant will provide a full lunch and dinner menu with a small selection of wines, cocktails and
beers chosen to accompany the food,

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What Heensable activities do you Intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 ond 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
<)
d)
e}
f)
g

h)

plays {if ticking yes, fill in box &)

films {if ticking yes, fill in box B}

indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fillin box 0}

boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, il in box D)
tive music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F}

performances of dance {if ticking ves, fill in box G}

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (flor {g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, fill in box I}
Supply of alcohoel {if ticking yes, fill in box J}

in all cases complete boxes K, Land M

Page 43

Please tick any that

apply
O
O
L]
O
L
L
a
O

X

L




A

Plays

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance

]

indoors

note 2}
Outdoors 1

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plavs (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times o those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 44




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indooprs or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance | Indoors L]

{please read guidance note | note 2)

&) Qutdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat -

Sun

Page 45




Indoor sporting events Please give further detalls (please read guidance note 3}
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur ‘ Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 46




Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place Indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | {please read guidance note 2}

{please read guidance note Outdoors [

€)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variztions for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed In the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 47




Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
&)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [please

indoors O

read guidance note 2)
Outdoors O

Day | Start Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 48




Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or putdoors or both — please tick {please

Indoors O

read guidance note 2)

6} Outdoors N

Day Start | Finish Both B

Mon Please pive further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 49




Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | In900rs

O

note 2}
Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

i
- Page 50




Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within {e), (flor {g)

Stendard days and timings

{please read guidance note

&)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertsinment take place indoors or tndoors M
outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance

Mon note 2) CQutdoors N

Both O

Tue Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e}, {N) or (g} (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f) or {g] at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
read guldance note 5}

Sun

12

Page 51




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
8}

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
{please read guidance note 2)

Indoors X
Outdoors i
Both il

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 2300 0000 Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sat 2300 0000

Sun

provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Page 52

13




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcoho! be for consumption ~ On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises O
lease read guidance note
4 & Off the E’.’%
premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 1000 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300

Thur 1000 2300 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidence note 5)

Fri 1000 | 0000

Sat 1000 0000

Sun 1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor

Name
Natasha Alishan

Address

15 Wynnstay Gardens

London

Pastcode { W3 6Up

Personal licence number {if known)

12/124687/1

Issuing licensing authority {if known)
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Page 53

14




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
anciilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {please read
guidance note 8).

None

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
&)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 2330

Tue 1000 2330

Wed | 1000 | 2330

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 11000 | 2330 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 0030

Sat 1000 0030

Sun 1000 2330

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

Page 54

15




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and g} {please read guidance note 9)

Please refer to the attached schedule of conditions to ensure the promotion of all four licensing
objectives and no adverse impact in the Council's special policy area.

The proposed hours are in accordance with the Council’s Licensing Policy.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see above and refer to the attached schedule of conditions

¢} Public safety

Please see above and refer to the attached schedule of conditions

d} The prevention of public nuisance

Please see above and refer to the attached schedule of conditions

@} The protection of children from harm

Piease see above and refer to the attached schedule of conditions

i6

Page 55




Checklist:
Please tick to Indicate agreement

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
®  [have enclosed the plan of the premises, ' >l
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible auzharntses and others 4

where applicable. -
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated 52

premises supervisor, if applicable. -
®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application. X
®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 2

rejected.

1T 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,

Part 4 —Signatures {please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). if
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature _TL\M/J oc%/l/zé(/c

Date 29 April 2015

Capacity Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP, Solicitors on behalf of the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given} and postal address for correspondence associated with th:s
application {please read guidance note 13)

Amy Catlin (TOM.1.1)

Thormas & Thomas Partners LLP

382 Monmouth Street

Post town [ London l Postcode l WC2H 9EP

Telephone number (if any) | 0207042 0418

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall, your e-mail address {optional)
acatlin@tandtp.com

17
Page 56




Oldroyd, 344 Upper Street, London, N1 OPD

Proposed Conditions:

1.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system
will enable frontal identification of every person entering the premises. The system shall
record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer {subject to the Data Protection Act
1998} within 24 hours of any request.

Except for the hatched area shown on the plans, the supply of alcohel on the premises shall
only be to a person taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a person seated
as ancillary to their meal.

Food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available during the
whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or
supplied.

An incident book shall be used to record all instances of public disorder.

Except for any designated external seating areas, alcoholic and other drinks purchased from
the premises may not be taken away from the immediate curtilage of the premises in open
containers such as glasses or opened bottles.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area guietly.

Refuse such as bottles must be placed into receptacles outside the premises at times that
will minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.

The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25 and the Bll National Standards Proof of Age
Schemse.

Page 57



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Natasha Alishan

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

15 Wynnstay gardens
London
w8 6UP

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

P e e PO M ® e . e e e e R PP DA K B e S 00 B e e e e R W R A G PR

Date of birth: 22/12/1987

.................................................. B T e R R T T T RO IR

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

new premises licence

e A RN A A RRR BB BB G WD B S BB DEEA DR DA B B DD D D e e e e e e e e N 0 0 G0 0

[type of application]

by
Tom Oldroyd Limited

.............................................................................................................

{name of applicant]
relating 1o @ premises lICenCe i it s

for

Oldroyd
344 Upper Street
London
N10OPD

.............................................................................................................

[name ond address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 58



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

Tom Oldroyd Limited

................................................................. BRB R e m e RS R A N A SRR B AN TR 0D ——s .

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Oldroyd
344 Upper Street
London
N10OPD

.......................................................................................................

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

12/124687/1

B e e R e e ek b bbb b b L T

{insert personm’ licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

The Royai Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

........................................................................................................

M?WQA[.' aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa L B B W BB S R

Name (please print) Natasha Alishan

................................................ e e e e S R BT e

Date

Page 59



OLDROYD

RESTAURANT

10 June 2015

Dear

Application for a Premises Licence
Oldroyd Restaurant, 344 Upper Street, Islington

Thank you for your comments in respect of my premises licence application. | would be extremely
grateful for your consideration of this letter, which | hope will help to address the concerns you have
raised.

Oldroyd will be my first restaurant venture since leaving my position as Chef Director at Polpo.
During my time at Polpo | learnt the importance of being a responsible neighbour and operating
sympathetically alongside local residents.

The restaurant will offer a daily changing European menu built around seasonal British ingredients
sourced as locally as possible. The restaurant will have approximately 40 covers only and will
certainly not operate as a late-night bar or nightclub.

During the application process | have agreed additional conditions with the Council and Police.
These conditions were agreed to ensure the premises only operates as a restaurant within the
Council’s policy hours; limits the extent of any off sales; and causes you no nuisance whatsoever. |
enclose a copy of the conditions for your reference.

Thank you for your consideration of this letter. | hope that my restaurant will become an integral
part of the local community, offering delicious food to Islington’s visitors and local residents.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries arising whatsoever.

Yours sincerely

Tom Oldroyd

Page 60



Thomas & Thomas

Partners LLP

your ref 38a Monmoulh Strast
our ref IS/AC/TOM.LL London WCIH BEP

el 020 7042 0430
Fa: QRO 7378 6518

infe@andip.com
Licensing Team

London Borough of 453ingtoz§
222 Upper Street
London N1 1XR

29 April 2015

Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003
Cldroyd, 344 Upper Street, N1

We enciose:
1. Application for a new Premises Licence;
2. Plans of premises;
3. Consent given by proposed designated premises supervisor; and
4, Cheque for £180.

The poster notice will be displayed at the premises for 28 days, and a notice will be advertised in a
local newspapers. A copy of this application and supporting documentation has been served upon
the responsible authorities at the addresses advised by the Council.

Yoj@fuﬁy

Thomas and Thomas Partners LLP

Encs

Thomas & Thomas Pariners LLP is a Imited labllity parinership registered in England & Wales under number OC363873. A fist of
members is available for Inspection al our registersd office at 38a Monmouth Street, London WO2H SBP. Thomas & Thomas
Pariners LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authorily under number 551382,

Page 61



& )] i 1 i ] & § i 1 P H kA 1 3 1 i
s ——c—"
. i R W ] SR EE DR 1 4}
N e i o |y Bty o
R By PP s kS|
e wang ubil
W] 18eas seddn ppe nofe ueld vo
o 207 s wesey - 8PADIDIO) SI0013 15 ), B PLID
§£w§w§ o " - -
iy tonie ) (A 41T
B GG SABRIA sy g SERppY 1elary an ) Bumei LA N
R FEE G n s § R ety s E
4 g g P I
41 Ty m%«m
it
tf
Ei m
E
i
iz
it
i
P
H
5 Ajuo sesodind aaeoipu) 10) & Bunesy “., F e
dN R
o =" ,ww i

'SOION

LU Qov) QL SRR AT @

-

yapy ERSNFONT

Byl Je0s 40 DRSADT ey

sy - sty Sl say

m— 1 1

200 - Wimanhy Buguiig seg

AR Bag

SR VBB

i1

R R
S S B S

il JSRAOL &
HBIGSYNY 1B0 + BRI SHET

Ebelt BB S50 P WO 107 JENUEYY .%@.W

iy prastian wy v Kooy

adedsg and j wiely a4 - puaba

100| }sdi




Baptiste, Anthonx |

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application: Oldroyd

| object to this application for a licence.

Whilst a good quality restaurant would benefit this area of Upper Street the licence applied for is
far too wide. This property is in the cumulative impact area and the Upper Streel/ Angel is one of
the three areas in the borough that has the greatest alcohol fuelled ¢crime and anti social
behaviour.

Once a property has a licence that remains with the property for he benefit of any subsegquent
business and it is therefore important to look at the possible effect of the licence applied for in
isolation to the applicant and the current proposed business.

The application is for a full Licence that is both on and off sales. | assume this is because of the
two outside tables shown on the plan but as applied for there is nothing to stop general off sales.
This means that the premises could become a general off licence in the future. The location of this
property is such that it is totally unsuitable for that use which would add to the preloading which
already takes place in this area; Milly’s mart opposite was refused an off licence on those
grounds. Any licence granted should only be for an on licence. The pavement outside the shop is
too narrow for dining tables where the diners face east/ west as shown on the plan. Thisis a
crowded area, there is a pedestrian crossing and two waste bins just cutside the property. Thai
Square which has outside tables has its diners facing each other north/south with the tables
abutting the windows so the encroachment on the pavement is narrower. There should be no
outside seating permitied at these premises and no off licence granted.

Although the use of the premises is described as a restaurant in fact the application provides that
food only has to be served on the first floor. The applicant wishes to be able 1o use the whole of
the ground floor as an open bar serving all forms of alcohol. The seating shown is indicative only.
In a cumulative impact zone another drinking establishment is neither justified nor needed and will
only add to the alcohol problems of the area. Even if the applicant does intend to serve food on
the ground floor any subsequent owner would have the right to operate an open bar with vertical
drinking on the ground floor if the licence is granted on the terms applied for. Any licence granted
it should be on the condition that alcohol will only be served to people seated at a table and
ancillary to a substantial meal.

This particular application on the terms applied for should be refused.

Page 63



Baptiste, Anthony

e i e
Subject: FW: OLDROYD 344 UPPER STREET N1OPD.
From:
Sent: 29 May 2015 12:42
To:

Subject: OLDROYD 344 UPPER STREET N1OPD.

Dear Mr Senler,

The incessant rain of alcohol licence applications just goes on and on.

These applications come one after another despite the fact that we are in a “Saturation Zone” and each
applicant has to demonstrate that this additional licence

will not add to the “Cumulative Impact” in the Zone which is already inundated with drinking
establishments. At this rate it will be just a question of time before Upper Street, Camden Passage

and Islington High Street lose their unique identity and become a place to drink and eat, with no
consideration for the many residents living above the shops and the remaining individual traders

which suffer all the usual unpleasant side effects that go with the sale of alcohol, details of which | have
outlined so many times before.

Yours Faithfully,

Page 64



Licensing Tean

Public Protection Division
Environment & BRegeneration
Islington Council

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

Re: Licensing Apnlication from Oldrovd, 344 Uppner Strest NI

Dear Sir

Notices in the window of Oldroyd describe it confidently as a
40~cover neighbourhood restasuvrant and also stete that it has
applied for & license to sell alecohol and bhave late-night

opening augmented by permission for late-night refreshments.

I wish to record my objection to this licensing application

which I believe should be refused. The proposed restaurant is
located in a Cumulative Impact Zone where requests to increase
the number of licensed premises should be refused unless properly
justified., This location is in Upper Street which is already
saturated with licensed restaurants which have led in recent
years to a great increase in anti-social behaviour particularly
at weekends and late at night.

Also the proposed restaurant adjoins a kebab shop which has late-
night opening and has often been blamed for littering and anti-
social behaviour late at night on the part of its customers. The
cpening of a late-night restsurant next door is likely to make
this situation worse.

I would be grateful if the Licensing Committee would take these
considerations into account in making its decision.

Yours faithfuolly

Page 65



REF ¢

O?C}n\ Z0/!8

0%?5/”/&“ SE- NI
) e s e
W ot spftiio o
vieady (G faﬁ?@
S gt ou A Lo
Jrrete Mone ofreseas
putiiy Ul e bl
Ty et Gredsy

Page 66



Page 67



Appendix 3

Suggested conditions of approval consistent with the operating schedule

1.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. Maintained means
that the system will be regularly serviced ( at least once a year) and checked every two weeks to
ensure that it is storing images correctly and a log kept and signed by a Supervisor to this effect.
The system will provide an identifiable full head and shoulder image of everyone entering the
premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises. The system will cover the full
exterior of the premises and shall record in real time, date and time stamped and will operate whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities. The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days
and copies will be made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24hrs of any request free of charge. There will always be a member of
staff on duty who can operate the system, to allow Officers to view recordings and if required by a
Police Officer, provide a copy of images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate
investigation of offences. If the system malfunctions and will not be operating for longer than one
day of business then Police must be informed.

Save for up to a maximum of 10 persons in the hatched area, the supply of alcohol at the premises
shall only be to a person taking a table meal and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary
to their meal.

Food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available during the whole of the
permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

An incident book shall be used to record all instances of public disorder.

Except for any designated external seating areas, alcoholic and other drinks purchased from the
premises may not be taken away from the immediate curtilage of the premises in open containers
such as glasses or opened bottles.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Refuse such as bottles must be placed into receptacles outside the premises at times that will
minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.

The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25 and the Bll National Standards Proof of Age Scheme.

Except for the designated external seating area all sales of alcohol for consumption off the
premises will be in sealed containers only and ancillary to a take away meal.

Page 68



nepulivy

ybnouog uolbuisy anv ® //..

_V_usm&/our 1OSODIW G107 @, dewsaiu] 010z @ O3

' .

HCGHSSUOU L ISUDN S0 b HUED zc_;cmw\
/PRI BUNAYD EEPT & IUBLACO:
! W e $

i el
; 0 Aw
s 9L

GT0C-90-4LT
: je pajulld

(0)-N0):]
: Aq pajurid

Alepunog
ybnoaog uojbuiist

-

dado TN
‘uopuon “39943s 12ddn
€ ‘pAoaplo : a1IL

S




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item B3
¥ ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 30" June 2015 Bunhill
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

it

,,m//%%%%%%%g;égéﬁ/

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
Re : Bone Daddy, 10 Baldwin Street, London, EC1V 9NU

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 The application is for a licence to allow:

° The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 11:00 to 23:00 on Sundays
to Thursday and 11:00 to 00:00 on Friday and Saturdays.
o The provision of late night refreshment on Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 00:00.

o The following opening hours 11:00 to 23:00 on Sundays to Thursday and 11:00 to 00:00
on Friday and Saturdays.

2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No
Noise No
Health and Safety No ' f

Page 71



Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Three
Other bodies No
Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-

3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

Three residents have submitted representations. The applicant has read the representations
and amended their application so that the start time for alcohol is now 11:00 each day, and the
terminal hours for the sale of alcohol have been reduced from midnight Sunday to Thursday to
23:00 in line with the Council’s licensing policy for restaurants

Planning Implications

The Planning & Development status will be up dated at the hearing.

Recommendations

To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

To consider that this address is in the Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington.
This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to the existing
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 72




5.3 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)

i. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 3)

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by -’
Setvice Director —

Received by

¢ (i hhes oue 15 /6./15

Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 73



Thomas & Thomas
Farmmears L9

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Bone Daddies Ltd
{Insert name(s} of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bone Daddies

10 Baldwin Street

[As more particularly shown on the appended plans]

Post town London Postcode EC1V 9NU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £BAND C

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section {B)
il.  asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. asanunincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation} please complete section (B}

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Dyuooox 0O

! !
d) a charity please complete section (B)

APPL new - draft

Page 74



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Oo0o

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  apersonwho is registered under Chapter2of Part1  [_]  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative (]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mre [ mrs [ Miss ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
{ am 18 years old or over [[] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 75




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mmr [ wMrs [ Miss [ Ms ] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [] rlease tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Bone Daddies Lid

Address

468 PORTNALL ROAD
LONDON

W9 38D

Registered number {where applicable)
08184277

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
limited company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 76




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? %Dfl l[hﬂ_“rl' T IYI\EYH T

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? EEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises will operate as a restaurant.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one !
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

U

a}  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

I N I B R I

e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box ) X

" Inall cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 77 4




Plays

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

indoors 0

note 2}
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 78 5




Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance | Indoors O

note 2)
Qutdoors Ij

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 79




w

indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 80 7




Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

{please read guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note Outdoors 0

6)

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 81 8




Live music Wwill the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L]

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 82 9




Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please indoors X

read guidance note 2)

6} Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 24:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 23:00 | 24:00

Wed 23:00 24:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 24:00

Fri 23:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat 23:00 | 24:00
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Sun 23:00 | 24:00

Page 83 10




Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance | "doors ]

note 2)
Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 84 11




Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within {e), {f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

Both O

Tue Piease give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simila<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>